Minutes of the Corner Canyon High School Community Council Meeting held April 1, 2021, in person in the Atrium and via Zoom.

Attendance: Connie Atkisson, Wayne Dittmore, Bruce Eschler, Stephanie Fowler, Ryan Frost, Heidi Grimshaw, Andrea Haugen, Jennifer Kalm, Hal Nicholson, Sandra Steele, and Jana White.

Excused: Darrell Jensen

Staff: Kathy Hilton

- I. Welcome Hal welcomed all in attendance and called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.
- II. Review and Approval of March 2021 Minutes Hal Nicholson
 Hal informed the SCC members that he had received a message congratulating us on our school page on the state web site being 100% compliant. This is a great accomplishment. The minutes of March 4, 2021, were review by the SCC members.
- Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to approve the minutes as amended. The motion was seconded by Stephanie Fowler.

Vote: 11 - 0

III. Counseling Corner – Sandra Steele

ACT Administration Report: 88% of our juniors took the ACT exam. Only about 45 juniors didn't test for various reasons, such as: early graduation, they already achieved their desired score, COVID concerns, etc. Families will receive individual score reports by mail 3-4 weeks after their test is processed. Because exams are scored in batches, not all students have received their scores. At this point, more than 75% of students have. It will be a couple of months before CCHS receives the data and scores are uploaded to transcripts.

Counselors recently received district training on aptitude-based career guidance using the *YouScience* discovery tool. The *YouScience* program helps connect career interests and skills to education pathways. We're in the process of deciding how to implement this tool, and will likely do so as a part of Sophomore college and career readiness curriculum. The program consists of a 90-minute aptitude test, which can be taken over multiple sessions, as well as a career interest inventory. Students receive career matches based on areas of strength as well as areas of interest. We're very excited to roll this out. If you'd like to take a look, the website is youscience.com.

A Student Center Advisory Meeting was held regarding the course request process. We received helpful feedback from students, teachers, and parents. We learned that the flipgrid with teacher video presentations was very helpful for students/parents as they selected their courses. There was feedback regarding the benefits of an in-person charger fair for incoming freshmen. Thank you, Tami Owen, for joining us!

Counselors presented "GRIT" with a focus on general academic tips and mental health resources, to all freshmen English classes . Online students will receive a video presentation to their canvas page.

We've distributed the final senior newsletter for the year, as well as the senior graduation checklist mentioned last month. We strongly encouraged our seniors to finish their credits and tie up loose ends in the coming weeks.

There are a few new credit recovery options available. Please visit the Student Center website for more details.

IV. TSSP and LAND Trust Plans – Bruce Eschler

The state's website is now working, so on Monday Bruce will put this year's plan on so it will be completed. He will then input information for next year's plan. Just a reminder we have two websites where we submit our plans. The district calls it The School Plan, which is on our school's dashboard, and also the state's website.

During a typical year we may carry over 10% or less of the school's allocation from any calendar year. This year the state said that there may be a situation where the schools may not be able to fully implement everything that they wanted to implement. CCHS had a couple of these situations.

In your SCC packets you will find a copy of the Carryover of 2020-2021 LAND trust/TSSP Allocations to Support of 2021-2022 LAND trust/TSSP Plans. CCHS may not need this amendment but it has to be approved by the SCC. Bruce is not sure if CCHS will need the amendment, he thinks CCHS is still under the 10% carry over. But there is a change that CCHS may be over the 10%. Since this amendment has to be approved by the SCC Bruce brought this to the SCC tonight.

If CCHS has additional funds, the school would like to use the funds for: credit recovery, online learning lab, working with other schools to develop packets tailored to our curriculum, educational technology, and provide emotional, social-emotional health. These items align with our current goals.

Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to accept the Carryover Amendment. Jennifer Kalm seconded the motion.

Vote: 11 - 0

- V. Principal Update Darrell Jensen
 - a. Graduation

Graduation is still a work in progress. The Maverick Center responded to us and said no due to county guidelines. After spring break Darrell will have an assembly with the seniors and have a survey done by the seniors in regard to graduation

b. SCC Elections

Elections will be discussed at the May meeting.

Bruce gave an update to the SCC.

- Spring sports are in full swing.
- Robotics is preparing for their competition.
- Art Show at South Town Mall. CCHS has 72 pieces in the art show.
 CCHS will have our traditional Art Gala later in May. Many of our students have won awards for their art.
- Darrell has tried to speak with the district in regard to the installation of the vape sensors, but the district has not responded.
- Gates at the back of the school will be installed over spring break. Hopefully this will curtail the night activities. District security and our custodial staff will lock the gates .
- Masks in school will be worn after April 10, 2021. The district has to follow the guidelines set by the county and state for schools. The schools have different restrictions.
- Rebecca Hill was named "Teacher of the Year" for Corner Canyon High School.
- ACT & ASPIRE testing will begin on April 19th and run through April 23rd. Make-up testing will be done the following week. The test is for 9th and 10th graders. The test will be given in their English, science, and math classes. The ASPIRE test is geared more for ACT success.
- A big thanks to Jana & the SBO's for Disney Day. This has been a tradition at CCHS. The day was a complete success, even during COVID.
- Prom will be at CCHS not at Brighton's Field House. At this time CCHS is still planning on 2 sessions. If capacity guidelines change one dance will be held.
- VI. Other Items Hal Nicholson (No other items were discussed)
- VII. Adjourn Hal Nicholson

Motion: Connie Atkisson made the motion to adjourn. Sandra Steele seconded the motion.

Vote: 11 – 0

The meeting adjourned at 5:45pm

The next meeting will be held Thursday, May 6, 2021, at 5:00pm